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31st Jany

Sir,

With further reference

to your letter of the 16t Ultim.

enclosing a copy of a tetter

from Chief Vochai then

Mpisimna Gand complain

ing that the Canadian

Pacific Wailway have not

penced that portion them

hiime which passes through

his resurve, I beg to inform

you that the General Super in

tendent of the Canadian

Pacific Railway Company has

writur to the Department

Stating

Thos Walton Esq. M.D.

Supt
Idlya

Cair Bound1

Poor

in Affairs
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